

Stricken language would be deleted from and underlined language would be added to the law as it existed prior to this session of the General Assembly.
Act 622 of the Regular Session

1 State of Arkansas
2 87th General Assembly
3 Regular Session, 2009

A Bill

HOUSE BILL 1576

4
5 By: Representative L. Smith
6
7

For An Act To Be Entitled

8
9 AN ACT TO ADJUST FOR INFLATION THE AMOUNT IN
10 CONTROVERSY REGARDING WAGE DISPUTES HEARD AND
11 DECIDED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF
12 LABOR; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.
13

Subtitle

14
15 TO ADJUST FOR INFLATION THE AMOUNT IN
16 CONTROVERSY REGARDING WAGE DISPUTES
17 HEARD AND DECIDED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE
18 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR.
19
20

21 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:
22

23 SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 11-4-301 is amended to read as follows:
24 11-4-301. Definition.

25 ~~For the purpose of~~ As used in this subchapter, ~~unless the context~~
26 ~~otherwise requires, the term~~ "labor" ~~shall include all or any means~~ work or
27 service performed by ~~any~~ a person employed for ~~any~~ a period of time ~~where~~ for
28 which the wages or salary or remuneration for the work or services is to be
29 paid at stated intervals or at the termination of the employment, or for
30 physical work actually performed by an independent contractor, ~~provided that~~
31 if the amount in controversy does not exceed ~~the sum of one thousand dollars~~
32 ~~(\$1,000)~~ two thousand dollars (\$2,000).
33

34 APPROVED: 3/27/2009
35

